Megan Egbert

From: John Meigel

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 9:45 AM

To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca

Cc: khaubert@claengineers.com; John Carlson; Alyssa Brochu; Derek Albertson; Ronald K.
McDaniel; Paul Barnes; dcolter@seccog.org; Doug Colter

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

Please disregard the 2" water line that needs to go in for this property, it was an error on my part. Thank you

John meigel

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: khaubert@claengineers.com; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>;
Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; dcolter@seccog.org; Doug Colter
<dcolter@montville-ct.org>

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

Good Morning,

There have been additional revisions for 1080 Route 32. Please see attached plans and email from the
applicant’s engineer. If you have any additional comments, please advise.

Thanks,
Megan

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 9:27 AM

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
Below please find the link to access revised materials and plans for 1080 Route 32:

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/24-site-6-1080-route-32-proposed-office-use/

Please forward any additional comments to my attention.

Thanks!
Megan



